

# RE: Revised Cabinet Deck - Fiscal Architecture

---

**From:** "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>  
**Cc:** "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>, "Inglis, Liane (MOF)" <liane.inglis@ontario.ca>, "Lindquist, Emma (MOF)" <emma.lindquist@ontario.ca>, "Lewis, Paul (MOF)" <paul.d.lewis@ontario.ca>, "Taylor, Stephen (MOF)" <stephen.taylor@ontario.ca>, "Tarin, Ghufuran (MOF)" <ghufuran.tarin@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 14 Feb 2017 21:18:10 -0500  
**Attachments:** FPC summary deck v3f bvlcomments.pptx (2.27 MB)

---

Revised revenue text in the att'd. Changed the story on assets to reflect net change from Budget (lower gain and re-profiling net impact). Gadi... let me know if we have that right.

---

**From:** Schuurman, Tim (MOF)  
**Sent:** February-14-17 7:13 PM  
**To:** Thompson, Scott (MOF); Lewis, Brian (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA)  
**Cc:** Birks, Ryan (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF); Inglis, Liane (MOF); Lindquist, Emma (MOF)  
**Subject:** Revised Cabinet Deck - Fiscal Architecture

Hello

We took the feedback from this morning's meeting and revamped the deck abit, which is attached. Happy to take more direction tomorrow in the leadup to Thursdays fpc/mpc discussion.

Tim